
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Tadlock  
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pickett  
 
ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 
1. Recognize the 2015 Resurrection Eagles Football Team 
 
2. Amy Brandenstein – Goula Cruise Plaque 
 
3. Marlo Tipton – 2016 Jackson County Heart Walk 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
4. Minutes of Council meetings of December 15 and 18, 2015. 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
5. Surety Bond – MS Department of Employment Security (MDES)  

Recommended Action: approve annual renewal of surety bond through Hardy and 
Jacobson, Inc. 

 
6. Change Order No. 2 with Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc., for Citywide Sewer Evaluation and 

Rehabilitation project. 
Recommended Action: approve Change Order No. 2 with Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc., and 
authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 

 
7. Advertise the resources of the City through the Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 

Explosion of Excellence Scholarship Program 2016. 
Recommended Action: approve advertising the resources of the City by $250.00 book 
scholarship contribution.  
 

8. MOU between the Pascagoula Police Department and the Jackson County District Attorney’s 
Office. 
Recommended Action: approve the MOU between the Pascagoula Police Department and 
the Jackson County District Attorney’s Office to allow the Police Department to legally 
share criminal justice information with the District Attorney’s Office. Authorize Chief of 
Police to execute related documents. 
 
 
MAYOR 
 

9. Consider ONE COAST Resolution  
Recommended Action: consider adopting Resolution. 



FINANCE 
 

10.  Amendment to Section 86-46 of the Code of Ordinances to eliminate cross connection fees 
as separate charges, to establish a category for commercial accounts for sewer demand 
charges and to increase demand charges on all accounts in order to offset increased JCUA 
costs and provide for the debt service on bond issues. 
Recommended Action: adopt Ordinance. 
 
 
CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
11. Order for Docket of Claims for January 5, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims 
 
 
RECESS 

 
 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 



Agenda Number:  

1/5/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

Resurrection High School 2015 Football Team

Recognize the 2015 Resurrection Eagles Football Team for an excellent season and winning 
the South State Championship for their division

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.



     



Agenda Number:  

January 5, 2016

Amy Brandenstein 

Goula Cruise Plaque

Present Council with a plaque.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



     



Agenda Number:  

1/5/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

Marlo Tipton, 2016 Jackson County Heart Walk

Marlo Tipton, Regional Director for the American Heart Association, will present the City 
Council with information on the 2016 Jackson County Heart Walk as well as some of the work 
that the AHA does in Jackson County

cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.



     



Agenda Number:  

January 5, 2016

City Clerk

Carol Groen

Minutes of Recessed Council meetings of December 15 and 18, 2015

Adopt and Approve Minutes

cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.



1 
 

 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2015, AT 6:00 P. M. 
CITY HALL, PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
The City Council of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, met at City Hall in a recessed 

regular meeting on Tuesday, December 15, 2015, at 6:00 p.m.  Mayor Blevins called the meeting 
to order with the following officials present: 

 
Mayor Harry J. Blevins 
Councilman Burt Hill 
Councilman Freddy Jackson  
Councilman Marvin Pickett, Sr. 
Councilwoman Brenda Simkins – arrived 7:13 
Councilman David Tadlock 
Councilman Scott Tipton 
 
City Manager Joe Huffman 
City Attorney Eddie Williams 
Chief Deputy City Clerk Carol Groen 
City Clerk/Comptroller Robert J. Parker 
 

***** 
Mayor Blevins welcomed everyone to the meeting.  The invocation was given by 

Councilman Hill.  The pledge of allegiance was led by Councilman Tipton. 
 

***** 

 
Mayor Blevins read and presented a Proclamation for the Purple Heart award to Glenn 

Rivers.  Mr. Rivers thanked the Council, Police Department, Sheriff Department, family 
members and many others for the recognition. 

 
 
The Proclamation is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

P R O C L A M  A T I  O  N  
 

Award of t he Purple Heart  
 
 

WHEREAS,  Glenn R. Rivers was hired by the City of Pascagoula on July 2, 1976, to 
                        serve as an officer in the Police Department; and 
 
WHEREAS,  on or about November 17, 1982, then Officer Rivers, along with Officer 
                        Ronnie Thomas of the Pascagoula Police Department and Officer 
                        Alexander Dukas of the Mississippi Bureau of Narcotics, went to 
                        Brooks Manor Apartments to execute a search warrant for illegal 
                       drugs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Officer Rivers was the first to enter the unit which was occupied by one  
                      Henry Clay Lewis, who immediately opened fire on Officer Rivers; and 
 
WHEREAS, Officer Rivers was shot three times by Lewis receiving wounds in his 
                      lower abdomen and rib cage; and 
 

WHEREAS,   notwithstanding his wounds, Officer Rivers was able to return fire, wounding Mr. 
Lewis in his shoulder and leg making it possible for the other officers to 

                        safely effect an arrest; and 
 
WHEREAS,   Officer Rivers underwent surgery for his wounds and made a full recovery 
                        and later returned to the Pascagoula Police Department where he 
                        continued working until his resignation in 1988; and 
 
WHEREAS,  Officer Glenn R. Rivers was awarded a “Combat Cross” medal from 
                       the City of Pascagoula, which medal was lost during Hurricane 
                       Katrina; and 
 
WHEREAS,  it is only fitting and proper, that former Officer Glenn R. Rivers, be  
                       recognized once again for his bravery while on duty with the  
                       Pascagoula Police Department: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Harry J. Blevins, Mayor of the City of Pascagoula, do hereby 
confer on former Police Lieutenant, Glenn R. Rivers, the Purple Heart Medal issued by the State 
of Mississippi, and on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of our community, express our 
profound gratitude for his service above and beyond the call of duty on that fateful day, November 
17, 1982. 

 
                                                                                        _____________________________  
                                                                                        Harry J. Blevins 
                                                                                        Mayor   



3 
 

***** 

 
 The next item for consideration was Council’s decision regarding the appeal of the 
vicious dog determination. Mayor asked Council for their recommendation.   
 

Councilman Jackson made a motion to overrule the Animal Control Officer, Drew 
Musa’s determination that the dog is a vicious animal. The motion was seconded by Councilman 
Hill and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson 
“AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “NAY”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 
12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

PUBLIC HEARING – CONTINUED FROM 11-17-15 MEETING 
 
Consider request by Walter Randle to rezone a parcel of land along the west side of Bayou 
Cassotte Parkway and the east side of Louise Street in the area of New Hope and Newman 
Avenues from Single Family Residential (SRF6) to Light Industrial (LI). 
 
 Donovan Scruggs, Planning & Zoning Director, gave a power point presentation on this 
matter and answered questions from the Council. 
 
 George Murphy, Attorney for Walter Randle, spoke on various issues involved with 
zoning request. 
 
 Council members discussed several options in lieu of the rezoning request.  
  
 
 The Mayor, at the conclusion of the public hearing on the zoning request, made a motion 
to approve the Planning Board’s recommendation to deny the request as presented and to adopt 
an Ordinance that changes the zoning classification from Single Family Residential (SFR6) to 
Community Commercial (CC), with the exception of the west 35 feet thereof as measured from 
the east right-of-way line of Louise Street. The change creates a transitional zone with mixed-use 
opportunities as provided in the Comprehensive Plan. This supports the public need to create a 
buffer and transitional area between the industrial and residential areas. The change in 
neighborhood character is reflected with the commercial and industrial expansion along the east 
side of Bayou Cassotte Parkway. The motion was seconded by Councilman Tadlock and 
received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “NAY”, Jackson “AYE”, 
Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.                   
(Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 
The Ordinance is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 



4 
 

 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 13 - 2015 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 1-2011 (UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE) TO CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN 
LAND LYING WEST OF BAYOU CASSOTTE PARKWAY, EAST OF LOUISE 
STREET, AND GENERALLY EAST OF NEW HOPE, NEWMAN, AND LEGARE 
AVENUES FROM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (SFR6) TO COMMUNITY 
COMMERCIAL (CC).  

 
WHEREAS, the owner, Walter Randle, proposes to have the zoning of the land described below 

changed from Single Family Residential (SFR6) to Community Commercial (CC); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposal was held by the Pascagoula Planning Board on the 

12th day of November, 2015, after due notice thereof, at which time all interested persons were given an 

opportunity to be heard; and 

WHEREAS, after hearing the matter, the Planning Board recommended to the City Council that 

the application to change the zoning be denied; and 

WHEREAS, a second public hearing on the proposal was held by the City Council on the 17thth 

day of November, 2015, after due notice thereof, and continued at a public hearing on the 15th day of 

December, 2015, at which time all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard; and 

WHEREAS, we find that the zoning change is supported by the evidence adduced at the hearing, 

is reasonable and in the public interest; and  

WHEREAS, we further find that the character of the neighborhood wherein the property is located 

has changed substantially over the years, that the area is no longer consistent with the single family 

residential district, and that a public need requires a change in the zoning designation to create a 

transitional area between incompatible residential and industrial uses; and 

WHEREAS, we further find that the change in zoning will not create  



5 
 

non-conforming uses within the area described herein: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI: 

 SECTION 1:  Ordinance 1-2011 (Unified Development Ordinance) is hereby amended to 

change the zoning of the following described land from Single Family Residential (SFR6) to Community 

Commercial (CC): 

The property is located in the City of Pascagoula, Jackson County, Mississippi, and is more 
particularly described as follows to wit: 
 
Commencing at a ½ inch iron pipe found at the Northwest corner of Lot 5 of Cherokee Forest 
Block 6, Part 1, Plat Book 8, Page 14, Jackson County, Mississippi, said point having a Latitude 
of 30 Degrees 21 minutes 17 seconds. 12473” and a Longitude of 88 degrees 30 minutes 51 
seconds 56813”, NAD 83; thence South 89 degrees 51 Minutes 35 Seconds East a distance of 
346.93 feet to a concrete monument found on the East Margin of Louise Street; thence North 29 
Degrees 32 Minutes 38 seconds West a distance of 50.11 feet to a point having no  monument 
found or set lying at the Southwest corner of said Section 8, based on  alignment of record 
descriptions; thence North a distance of 1440.02 feet to a point, having no monument found or 
set’ thence East a distance of 9.79 feet to a ½ inch steel reinforcing bar set on the East Margin of 
Louise Street and the Point of Beginning. Thence North 00 degrees 40 Minutes 22 Seconds West 
a distance of 1025.78 feet, along the East Margin of Louise Street, to a ½ inch steel reinforcing 
bar found; thence South 89 degrees 19 Minutes 22 Seconds East a distance of 455.41 feet to a ¾ 
inch steel reinforcing bar found on the West Right-of-Way of Bayou Cassotte Parkway; thence 
with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 1046.48 feet, with a radius of 3163.54 feet, 
with a chord bearing of South 12 Degrees 18 Minutes 18 Seconds West, with a chord length of 
1041.72 feet, along the West Right-of-Way of Bayou Cassotte Parkway, to a ½ inch steel 
reinforcing bar found; thence South 89 Degrees 20 Minutes 37 Seconds West a distance of 
221.35 feet to the Pont of Beginning, having an area of 7.3 acres, more or less. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT: an area running the length of the property along the western property line 
that extends eastward from the Louise Street right of way to a depth of 35.0 feet.  This area is not 
included in the change in zoning designation. 

 
SECTION 2.  The zoning map adopted by and incorporated in Ordinance 1-2011 (Unified Development 

Ordinance) shall be revised to show this change. 

 SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall become effective as provided by law. 

SECTION 4.  This ordinance shall not be codified. 



6 
 

The above Ordinance was introduced in writing by Councilman 
Jackson seconded for adoption by Councilman Tipton, and received 
the following vote:  Mayor Blevins voted “AYE”, Councilman Hill 
voted “AYE”, Councilman Jackson voted “AYE”, Councilman Pickett 
voted “AYE”, Councilwoman Simkins voted “ABSENT”, Councilman 
Tadlock voted “AYE”, and Councilman Tipton voted “AYE”. 
 

 
   Passed this the 15th day of December, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
      APPROVE: 
 
 
       /s/ Harry J. Blevins 
       Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
/s/ Brenda J. Reed________________  
Brenda J. Reed, Asst. City Clerk 
 
(S E A L) 

 

  
***** 

 
The following consent agenda was considered at this time: 
 
 

The first item for consideration were the minutes of the regular Council meeting of 
December 1, 2015, and the recessed regular Council meeting of December 8, 2015, as 
recommended by Brenda Reed, Asst. City Clerk. 
 
 Councilman Tadlock made a motion to adopt and approve the minutes of the regular 
Council meeting of December 1, 2015, and the recessed regular Council meeting of December 8, 
2015, as recommended.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Pickett and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.   
(Approved 12-15-15) 
 

*****  
 



7 
 

Minutes of Recreation Commission meeting of November 4, 2015, were acknowledged by the 
Council. 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was Adoption of 2016 City of Pascagoula Cafeteria Plan 

Document as recommended by Brenda Germany, Human Resources Generalist. 
 
Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve and adopt 2016 City of Pascagoula 

Cafeteria Plan for the period of January 1, 2016 – December 31, 2016, as recommended and 
authorize City Manager to execute related documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman 
Pickett and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, 
Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  
(Approved 12-15-15) 
 
(A copy of the related documents is filed in the minute file of this meeting and incorporated 
herein by reference.) 
 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for condiseration was the Blue Cross and Blue Shield – Healthy 

Hometown Award Closeout Report as recommended by Jen Dearman, Community & Economic 
Development Director. 

 
 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

 
 
 
 



9 
 

 
 
 
 



10 
 

 
 
 
 



11 
 

 
 
 
 



12 
 

 
 
 
 



13 
 

 
 
 
 



14 
 

 
 
 
 



15 
 

 
 
 
 



16 
 

 
 

 
 



17 
 

 Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve the Blue Cross and Blue Shield – 
Healthy Hometown Award Closeout Report as recommended and authorize City Manager to 
execute the Final Financial Report documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman Pickett 
and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson 
“AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 
12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was the HUD CDBG FY2015 Grant Agreement as 

recommended by Jen Dearman, Community & Economic Development Director. 
 

 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows 
 



18 
 

 
 
 
 



19 
 

 
 
 

 



20 
 

 
 
 
 



21 
 

 
 
 
 



22 
 

 
 
 
 



23 
 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve the documents related to the HUD 
CDBG FY 2015 Grant Agreement as recommended and authorize City Manager to execute 
related documents. Funding is in the amount of $187,012 and there is no match required. The 
motion was seconded by Councilman Pickett and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins 
“AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, 
Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 5 Star 

Grant for the Urban Forest Restoration in I.G. Levy Park Consulting Agreement  - Amendment 
No. 1 with the Pascagoula River Audubon Center as recommended by Jen Dearman, Community 
& Economic Development Director. 

 
 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 
 
 



24 
 

 
 
 
 



25 
 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve I.G. Levy Park Consulting Agreement - 
Amendment No. 1 with the Pascagoula River Audubon Center as recommended and authorize 
City Manager to execute related documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman Picket 
and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson 
“AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 
12-15-15) 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was the Lease/Purchase Agreement with Ford Motor 

Company, LLC,  for (5) 2016 Ford Police Interceptors as recommended by Kenny Johnson, 
Police Chief. 
 

 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve lease/purchase agreement as 
recommended and authorize City Manager to execute related documents. The motion was 
seconded by Councilman Picket and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, 
Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock 
“AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
(A copy of the related documents is filed in the minute file of this meeting and incorporated 
herein by reference.) 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was Amendment No. 1 to contract with Official 

Payments Corporation as recommended by Bobby Parker, City Clerk/Comptroller. 
 
 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



26 
 

 

 
 
 



27 
 

 
 

 
 



28 
 

 

 
 
 



29 
 

 

 
 
 



30 
 

 

 
 
 



31 
 

 

 
 
 



32 
 

 
Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to contract with 

Official Payments Corporation as recommended and authorize City Manager to execute related 
documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman Picket and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins 
“ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was Change Order No. 2 with G.T. Development & 

Contracting, LLC, for Cherokee Forest Infrastructure Improvements as recommended by Jaci 
Turner, City Engineer. 
 

 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 



33 
 

 
 
 
 



34 
 

 
 
 
 



35 
 

 
 
 
 



36 
 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve Change Order No. 2 with G.T. 
Development & Contracting, LLC, for Cherokee Forest Infrastructure Improvements for a total 
increase of $203.524.00 and no change to the time as recommended. Authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman Picket and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

 
YTD Revenue and Expenditure Reports for November 2015, were acknowledged by 

Coucil. 
 

 

(A copy of the related documents is filed in the minute file of this meeting and incorporated 
herein by reference.) 

 
 

***** 

 
The following new business items were considered at this time: 
 
 
 The first item for consideration was a Resolution for Huntington Ingalls, Inc., for a ten-
year exemption on newly acquired equipment as presented by Eddie Williams, City Attorney. 
 
 
The Resolution is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI, GRANTING TAX EXEMPTION  

FROM AD VALOREM TAXES FOR A PERIOD OF  
TEN (10) YEARS TO HUNTINGTON INGALLS, INC. 

 
WHEREAS, on May 29, 2015, Huntington Ingalls Inc., submitted in triplicate with this 

Council, its application for exemption from ad valorem taxation for new additions to the 

Company’s facilities and equipment located in the City of Pascagoula, Jackson County, 

Mississippi; and 

WHEREAS, Huntington Ingalls Inc. has provided documentation to this Council as to its 

application in regard to the true value of the prayed for exemption in the amount of $13,702,296.00, 

and a completion date of the improvements being December 31, 2014; and 



37 
 

WHEREAS, the Tax Assessor has issued his position statement, a copy of which is 

attached as Exhibit “A”, determining that the true value of the property which qualifies for 

consideration of exemption from taxation totals $13,702,296.00; and 

WHEREAS, this Council finds as a fact that the property described in the aforesaid 

application constitutes new additions to, replacements or expansions of the ship construction, 

overhaul repair and modernization facilities and properties of Huntington Ingalls Inc. located in 

the City of Pascagoula, Jackson County, Mississippi, which is subject to exemption from ad 

valorem taxation, with the exception of ad valorem taxes for school district purposes, and is 

qualified for the exemption stated herein for a period of ten (10) years beginning January 1, 2015, 

through January 1, 2025, in accordance with Section 27-31-101, et seq., of the Mississippi Code, 

subject to approval and certification by the Mississippi Department of Revenue: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI: 

SECTION 1.  That the application for ad valorem tax exemption by Huntington Ingalls 

Inc. for a period of ten (10) years beginning January 1, 2015, through January 1, 2025, on the new 

additions to Huntington Ingalls facilities and equipment in the amount of $13,702,296.00 be and 

the same is hereby approved subject to approval and certification by the Mississippi Department 

of Revenue.   

SECTION 2.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to spread a copy of this resolution on the 

minutes of this City Council and the Clerk shall forward the original and three certified copies of 

the application and a certified copy of the transcript for this resolution approving the application 

to the Mississippi Department of Revenue for its approval and certification; and the Clerk shall 

also forward one certified copy to the Tax Assessor of Jackson County and obtain a certificate of 

the Tax Assessor stating that the property as itemized in Exhibit “B” to this resolution and the 

application have been placed on the appropriate tax roll as “non-taxable”, except for school district 

ad valorem taxes, for the duration of the exemption. 

 

 

 

 

 



38 
 

The above Resolution was introduced by Councilman Tadlock, seconded 
for adoption by Councilman Tipton, and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  The 
Mayor then declared the Resolution adopted on the 15th day of December, 
2015. 

 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was the presentation of the City Resort Status 

Application and request for adoption of a Resolution, which allows alcoholic beverages to be 
served 24 hours a day, throughout the City, as recommended by Jen Dearman, Community & 
Economic Development Director. 

 
 

The Resolution is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 18 OF THE ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGE CONTROL DIVISION OF THE MISSISSIPPI 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE TO DESIGNATE A RESORT AREA 
CLASSIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
 WHEREAS, the electorate of Jackson County on July 29, 1966, voted in favor of coming 

out from under the prohibition laws and in favor of the manufacture, sale, distribution and 

possession of alcoholic beverages in Jackson County to the extent and in the manner permitted by 

the Laws of the State of Mississippi; and 

 WHEREAS, the law permits the designation of certain areas as “qualified resort areas”; 

and 

 WHEREAS, regulations have been adopted by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division 

of the Mississippi Department of Revenue, establishing, among other things, the procedure by 

which qualified resort areas may be designated by the Department of Revenue; and 



39 
 

 WHEREAS, the tourist industry of Jackson County, and particularly in Pascagoula, has 

grown steadily and has become ever more an important part of the economy of the entire Gulf 

Coast: 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 FIRST:  That tourists, vacationers and other transients are regularly and customarily 

attracted to the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, by its historical, scenic and recreational facilities 

and attractions. 

 SECOND:  The City resources and amenities are a part of the tourism industry and attract 

vacationers and other transients to stop and to remain in Pascagoula overnight. 

 THIRD:  Under the laws of State of Mississippi, the City Council has neither the right nor 

the duty to determine what is or is not a resort area within the meaning of the law, but under the 

Regulations of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division of the Department of Revenue, the City 

Council may make application to the Department of Revenue to have the Department of Revenue 

determine whether or not the City, as a whole, can be classified as a resort area within the meaning 

of the law. 

 FOURTH:  In an effort to comply with the terms of Regulation 18, the City Council does 

hereby authorize and direct the City Clerk to submit an application to the Alcoholic Beverage 

Control Division of the Department of Revenue for the designation of the area hereinafter 

described as a qualified resort area within the meaning of Chapter 1 of Title 67, Mississippi Code 

of 1972, more particular described as follows: 

Commencing at the point of intersection of the line dividing Township 7 South and Township 8 
South with the line dividing Range 5 West and Range 6 West, Jackson County, Mississippi, run 
thence North 0° 06' West along said line dividing said Range 5 West and Range 6 West a 
distance of 1,320.00 feet to the Point of Beginning: Continue thence North 0° 06' West along 



40 
 

said line dividing said Range 5 West and said Range 6 West, a distance of 672.5 feet, more or 
less, to the South boundary of Jefferson Street as said street now runs; thence run South 89° 54' 
West along the South margin of said Jefferson Street a distance of 1,483.5 feet to a point on 
Mississippi Highway #63; thence North 0° 06' West, on said Highway #63 a distance of 24.4 
feet; thence South 88° 56' West, along the South margin of said Jefferson Street, 2,856 feet, more 
or less, to the intersection of the South margin of said Jefferson Street with the East margin of 
River (Griffin) Road as said River (Griffin) Road now runs; thence due West a distance of 
18,700 feet, more or less, to a point on the East bank of Bayou Chemeau; thence continue due 
West approximately 1,250 feet to the thread of the West Pascagoula River; thence Southerly 
following the thread of the West Pascagoula River approximately 4,500 feet to the point where 
such thread intersects the South margin of the CSX Railroad right-of-way; thence due South 
21,500 feet; thence due East approximately 18,500 feet to a point lying on a line which is a 
Southerly extension of the centerline of Market Street; thence Northerly along said southerly 
extension of the centerline of Market Street approximately 8,000 feet to the corporate limits of 
the City; thence Easterly on a line parallel with and South 1,250 feet distant from the shore line 
(or Concrete seawall marking Beach Boulevard) along Mississippi Sound, a distance § 1-13 
PASCAGOULA CODE of approximately 7,000 feet to a point which is 1,569 feet East of the 
Range Line separating Ranges 5 and 6 West, which point is in line with a projection of the 
remains of a metal fence that formerly marked the Eastern boundary of the Longfellow House 
and Gardens property in the City of Pascagoula; thence South Eastward on a line parallel to the 
Shore Line and 1,250 feet south distant therefrom, a distance of 4,850 feet to a point 1,250 feet 
South of the shore line and in fine with a southern projection of the Harbor Line as established 
by the Jackson County Port Authority on the West Bank of Bayou Casotte, thence North 13° 12' 
50" East along the Harbor Line on the West Bank of Bayou Casotte and its southern projection, 
as established by the Jackson County Port Authority, a distance of 5,650 feet; thence North 58° 
12' 50" East along the Harbor Line, as previously established by the Jackson County Port 
Authority, a distance of 353.55 feet (corrected distance); thence North 13° 12' 50" East along the 
Harbor Line (or its projection) on the West Bank of the dredged channel, as established by the 
Jackson Count y Port Authority, a distance of 4,310 feet (corrected distance) to a point, which is 
1,320 feet North of the Section Line between Sections 8 and 17 of Township 8 South, Range 5 
West; thence East from said point and parallel to said Section Line separating Sections 8 and 17, 
a distance of 1,700 feet to a point in line with a projection of the East right-of-way line of the 
Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway (Miss. State Route #611); thence North along the East right-
of-way line of the Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway (Miss. State Route #611) and South and 
North projections thereof to a point that is 1,320 feet North of the Township Line separating 
Township 8 South and Township 7 South of Range 6 West, a distance of 10,560 feet; thence 
North along the projection of the East right-of-way line of the Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway 
(Mississippi State Route #611) a distance of 2,266 feet, more or less, to a point on the Southeast 
right-of-way of the CSX Railroad (formerly Louisville and Nashville Railroad); thence South 
53° 52' West paralleling and 50 feet from the center line of the main line track of said  railroad as 
said track now runs , a distance of 2,741 feet, more or less, to a point where the present South 
boundary of the City of Moss Point extended East would intersect; thence West across the CSX 
Railroad (formerly the Louisville and Nashville Railroad) and U.S. Highway No. 90 a distance 
of 543.5 feet, more or less, to the point where the South boundary of the City of Moss Point 
intersects said Northwest right-of-way of U. S. Route No. 90; thence West and along the South 
boundary of the City of Moss Point a distance of 3,117 feet, more or less, to the point where the 



41 
 

South margin of said Jefferson Street intersects the West margin of Second Street; thence South 
89° 54' West, along the South margin of said Jefferson Street, 2,267 feet, more or less, to the 
East boundary of Belfair Subdivision as per plat thereof recorded in the office of the Clerk of the 
Chancery Court of Jackson County, Mississippi, in Plat Book 6, Page 23; thence South 0° 06' 
East along the said East boundary of said Belfair Subdivision a distance of 680.6 feet; thence 
Westerly along the South boundary of Belfair Subdivision 1,291 feet, more or less, to the point 
of beginning, all in Jackson County, Mississippi. 
 
 FIFTH:  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish once each week for two consecutive 

weeks the following legal notice in THE SUN HERALD, a newspaper having a general circulation 

throughout all of Jackson County and in the area that is the subject of the application: 

LEGAL NOTICE  
QUALIFIED RESORT AREA APPLICATION 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA 
 

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 67-1-72 notice is hereby given that application 

is being made for the City of Pascagoula to be recognized as a “Qualified resort 

area”.  The specific area under consideration is described as follows: 

Commencing at the point of intersection of the line dividing Township 7 South and Township 8 
South with the line dividing Range 5 West and Range 6 West, Jackson County, Mississippi, run 
thence North 0° 06' West along said line dividing said Range 5 West and Range 6 West a 
distance of 1,320.00 feet to the Point of Beginning: Continue thence North 0° 06' West along 
said line dividing said Range 5 West and said Range 6 West, a distance of 672.5 feet, more or 
less, to the South boundary of Jefferson Street as said street now runs; thence run South 89° 54' 
West along the South margin of said Jefferson Street a distance of 1,483.5 feet to a point on 
Mississippi Highway #63; thence North 0° 06' West, on said Highway #63 a distance of 24.4 
feet; thence South 88° 56' West, along the South margin of said Jefferson Street, 2,856 feet, more 
or less, to the intersection of the South margin of said Jefferson Street with the East margin of 
River (Griffin) Road as said River (Griffin) Road now runs; thence due West a distance of 
18,700 feet, more or less, to a point on the East bank of Bayou Chemeau; thence continue due 
West approximately 1,250 feet to the thread of the West Pascagoula River; thence Southerly 
following the thread of the West Pascagoula River approximately 4,500 feet to the point where 
such thread intersects the South margin of the CSX Railroad right-of-way; thence due South 
21,500 feet; thence due East approximately 18,500 feet to a point lying on a line which is a 
Southerly extension of the centerline of Market Street; thence Northerly along said southerly 
extension of the centerline of Market Street approximately 8,000 feet to the corporate limits of 
the City; thence Easterly on a line parallel with and South 1,250 feet distant from the shore line 
(or Concrete seawall marking Beach Boulevard) along Mississippi Sound, a distance § 1-13 
PASCAGOULA CODE of approximately 7,000 feet to a point which is 1,569 feet East of the 



42 
 

Range Line separating Ranges 5 and 6 West, which point is in line with a projection of the 
remains of a metal fence that formerly marked the Eastern boundary of the Longfellow House 
and Gardens property in the City of Pascagoula; thence South Eastward on a line parallel to the 
Shore Line and 1,250 feet south distant therefrom, a distance of 4,850 feet to a point 1,250 feet 
South of the shore line and in fine with a southern projection of the Harbor Line as established 
by the Jackson County Port Authority on the West Bank of Bayou Casotte, thence North 13° 12' 
50" East along the Harbor Line on the West Bank of Bayou Casotte and its southern projection, 
as established by the Jackson County Port Authority, a distance of 5,650 feet; thence North 58° 
12' 50" East along the Harbor Line, as previously established by the Jackson County Port 
Authority, a distance of 353.55 feet (corrected distance); thence North 13° 12' 50" East along the 
Harbor Line (or its projection) on the West Bank of the dredged channel, as established by the 
Jackson Count y Port Authority, a distance of 4,310 feet (corrected distance) to a point, which is 
1,320 feet North of the Section Line between Sections 8 and 17 of Township 8 South, Range 5 
West; thence East from said point and parallel to said Section Line separating Sections 8 and 17, 
a distance of 1,700 feet to a point in line with a projection of the East right-of-way line of the 
Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway (Miss. State Route #611); thence North along the East right-
of-way line of the Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway (Miss. State Route #611) and South and 
North projections thereof to a point that is 1,320 feet North of the Township Line separating 
Township 8 South and Township 7 South of Range 6 West, a distance of 10,560 feet; thence 
North along the projection of the East right-of-way line of the Bayou Casotte Industrial Highway 
(Mississippi State Route #611) a distance of 2,266 feet, more or less, to a point on the Southeast 
right-of-way of the CSX Railroad (formerly Louisville and Nashville Railroad); thence South 
53° 52' West paralleling and 50 feet from the center line of the main line track of said  railroad as 
said track now runs , a distance of 2,741 feet, more or less, to a point where the present South 
boundary of the City of Moss Point extended East would intersect; thence West across the CSX 
Railroad (formerly the Louisville and Nashville Railroad) and U.S. Highway No. 90 a distance 
of 543.5 feet, more or less, to the point where the South boundary of the City of Moss Point 
intersects said Northwest right-of-way of U. S. Route No. 90; thence West and along the South 
boundary of the City of Moss Point a distance of 3,117 feet, more or less, to the point where the 
South margin of said Jefferson Street intersects the West margin of Second Street; thence South 
89° 54' West, along the South margin of said Jefferson Street, 2,267 feet, more or less, to the 
East boundary of Belfair Subdivision as per plat thereof recorded in the office of the Clerk of the 
Chancery Court of Jackson County, Mississippi, in Plat Book 6, Page 23; thence South 0° 06' 
East along the said East boundary of said Belfair Subdivision a distance of 680.6 feet; thence 
Westerly along the South boundary of Belfair Subdivision 1,291 feet, more or less, to the point 
of beginning, all in Jackson County, Mississippi. 
 

This application is being filed by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Pascagoula. 

The  said  application  shall  include  a  map  marked  to  indicate  the  

specific  area  under consideration as hereinabove described. The reasons why the 

area should be declared a resort area include the fact that Pascagoula, Mississippi, 



43 
 

is an area that attracts tourists and vacationers because of its historical and scenic 

attractions and facilities and the area designated herein serves the tourists and 

vacationers to a very high degree. 

Approval of the described area as a resort area will permit the operation 

of open bars in the area.  Expressions of Opinion are requested of residents in 

the area.  Any person wishing to request a hearing before the Board of Tax 

Appeals on the resort status of the area described herein must request a hearing in 

writing and it must be received by the Department of Revenue within (15) fifteen 

days from the first date this notice was published.  Requests shall be sent to Chief 

Counsel, Legal Division, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 22828, Jackson, MS  

39225. The title and address of the applicant is the City of Pascagoula, Director of 

Community and Economic Development, 630 Delmas Avenue, Pascagoula, MS 

39567. 

THIS, the ____ day of _________ 2015 

Date of First Publication:     /    /   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
   
The above Resolution was introduced by Councilman Jackson, seconded 
for adoption by Councilman Tipton, and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “ABSENT”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  The 
Mayor then declared the Resolution adopted on the 15th day of December, 
2015. 



44 
 

 
**** 

The next item for consideration was the Tech Town proposal letter regarding an 
educational facility that provides workplace developmental training for 7- through-17 year- olds 
as well as adult educational program training. The founder of Tech Town visited Pascagoula on 
December 1, 2015, and subsequently submitted a proposal to the City for a feasibility study in 
the amount of $45,000.00. The City Council , while supportive of the incentive, is taking it under 
advisement and requesting additional information.  
 
 

***** 

 

Councilwoman Simkins arrived at 7:13 p.m. 

 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was approval of  MDOT Permit to install a Jimmy 

Buffett Sign at each of the City entrances as recommended by Jen Dearman, Community & 
Economic Development Director. 
 
 

Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 



45 
 

 



46 
 

 



47 
 

 
 
 
 



48 
 

 



49 
 

 

 
 
 



50 
 

 

 
 
 



51 
 

 
Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve the MDOT Permit to install a Jimmy 

Buffett Sign at each of the City entrances as recommended and authorize City Manager to 
execute related documents. Motion was seconded by Councilwoman Simkins and received the  
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 

 
The next item for consideration was a contract with OpenGov, Inc., for software services 

as recommended by Bobby Parker, City Clerk/Comptroller. 
 
 
Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 

 
 
 
 



52 
 

 
 
 
 



53 
 

 

 
 
 



54 
 

 
 
 
 



55 
 

 
 
 
 



56 
 

Councilman Jackson made a motion to approve the Contract with OpenGov, Inc., for 
software service as recommended and authorize City Manager to execute related documents. The 
software allows customers to easily create and share internal operational reports, combining 
unlimited financial reports, etc. The cost is $9,000.00 per year for first three (3) years and the 
set-up fee is waived.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Tipton and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 

 
 

***** 
 
ADDITIONAL ITEMS: 
 
 Joe Huffman, City Manager, requested approval for David Tadlock to submit an 
application for Leadership Jackson County, 2016. 
 

Mayor Blevins made a motion to approve Councilman Tadlock to submit an application 
for Leadership Jackson County, 2016, and approval to participate if selected as recommended. 
The motion was seconded by Councilman Tipton and received the following vote:  Mayor 
Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, 
Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 

***** 
 
 Jaci Turner, City Engineer, requested approval of proposed Change Order #1 for Jackson 
County Lake Yazoo Canal Maintenance Dredging. 
 
 

Additional information is spread on the minutes as follows: 



57 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



58 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve proposed Change Order #1 as 
recommended and authorize City Manager to send a letter of concurrence to the County 
regarding this matter. The City’s MOU with the County requires review and concurrence with 
any change orders as the City is responsible for ½ of the cost. The City’s portion, or $8,247.00, 
will come from bond proceeds, and the total remains less than the original budget.  Authorize 
payment to the County of the related funds in accordance with the MOU. The motion was 
seconded by Councilman Jackson and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”, 
Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, 
and Tipton “AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 



59 
 

 
***** 

The next item for consideration was the Order for the docket of claims for June 16, 2015, 
as follows: 

 



60 
 

 
 
 



61 
 

The above Order was introduced by Councilman Jackson, seconded 
for adoption by Councilman Pickett, and received the following 
vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson 
“AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and 
Tipton “AYE”.  The Mayor then declared the Order adopted on the 
15th day of December, 2015. 

 
***** 

 
 Councilman Hill made a motion to close the meeting to consider the need for an 
executive session.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Jackson and received the following 
vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, 
Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 
 

***** 
 
 Councilwoman Simkins made a motion to go into executive session for the purpose of 
discussing the possible location of a business and personnel matters involving the performance 
reviews of the City Manager and the City Attorney.  The motion was seconded by Councilman 
Tadlock and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, 
Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”, after 
which the Mayor announced to the public and those in attendance that the Council had voted to 
go into executive session for the purposes stated herein.  The Council then began the executive 
session. 
 

***** 
 
 The Council then heard a report from George Freeland, Executive Director of the Jackson 
County Economic Development, covering the possible location of a business. No action was 
taken in that regard. 
 

***** 
 

 During executive session, Eddie Williams, City Attorney, performance review was 
discussed among Council members and with Mr. Williams.   
 
  Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve Mr. Williams’s performance evaluation 
with a 2.75% pay increase and made it retroactive.  The motion was seconded by Councilman 
Pickett and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, 
Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.  
(Approved 12-15-15) 
 

***** 
 
 
 



62 
 

 During executive session, Joe Huffman, City Manager, performance review was 
discussed among Council members and with Mr. Huffman. 
 

Councilman Jackson made a motion to approve Mr. Huffman’s performance evaluation 
with a $3,314.92 pay increase and made it retroactive.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilwoman Simkins and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen 
Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton 
“AYE”.  (Approved 12-15-15) 
 
 

***** 
 

 Councilman Tadlock made a motion to end the executive session and return to open 
session.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Jackson and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins 
“AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 
 

***** 
 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilman Hill 
made a motion to recess the meeting to Friday, December 18, 2015, at 1:30 p.m., to transact such 
business as may lawfully come before the Council.  The motion was seconded by Councilwoman 
Simkins and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, 
Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 
 
The meeting ended at 8:53 p.m. 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ______________________________  
     Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________  
Carol Groen, Chief Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RECESSED REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2015, 1:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL, PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 

The City Council of the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, met at City Hall in a recessed 
regular meeting on Friday, December 18, 2015, at 1:30 p.m.  Mayor Blevins called the meeting to 
order with the following officials present: 

Mayor Harry J. Blevins 
Councilman Burt Hill 
Councilman Freddy Jackson  
Councilman Marvin Pickett, Sr. 
Councilwoman Brenda Simkins  
Councilman David Tadlock – (arrived at 1:38 pm) 
Councilman Scott Tipton  
 
City Manager Joe Huffman 
City Attorney Eddie Williams 
Chief Deputy City Clerk Carol Groen 
City Clerk/Comptroller Robert J. Parker   
 
 

***** 

Mayor Blevins welcomed everyone to the meeting.  The invocation was given by 
Councilman Jackson.  The pledge of allegiance was led by Councilwoman Simkins.   

***** 

 Jaci Turner, City Engineer, lead the Council through a project prioritization process. The 
process consisted of three steps. Each step intailed the ranking of select projects by the Council. 
After each step, the votes were totaled and the number of projects was further narrowed . The 
third round resulted in something the Council could either support or amend as needed. 
 

***** 

 Eddie Williams, City Attorney, presented an Ordinance to amend Section 86-1 of the 
Code of Ordinances to provide a definition of commercial accounts. 
 
The Ordinance is spread on the minutes as follows: 
 
 
 



 

 
 

2 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-2015 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 86-1 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI, 

TO PROVIDE A DEFINITION FOR COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTS; 

TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR RELATED 

PURPOSES 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF  

PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI: 

 SECTION 1.  Section 86-1 of the Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to 

provide as follows: 

 The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall 

have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly 

indicates a different meaning:  

Commercial account means any utility account held by a non-residential 

customer including hospitals, nursing homes, hotels, motels, inns, bed and 

breakfast establishments, or any customer serving or hosting transient guests 

onsite overnight or for short periods of time and where such guests are not 

considered permanent residents of the customer’s facility.  Not included in this 

definition are multi-family residential customers, apartment complexes, 

condominiums, trailer courts, single-family residential customers, or any rental 

properties used primarily for full-time residential purposes within the city. 

Specially executed agreement means an agreement, on file with the city, 

executed by and between a special large industrial customer and the city for the 

purchase and sale of natural gas.  

Special large industrial customer means a customer (1) to whom utility services 

are provided; (2) which is located within the city's service area; (3) which primarily 

manufactures products or is engaged in the processing of materials; (4) which 

purchases a minimum of 8,000 million Btus per day of natural gas from the city; (5) 

which meets such minimum credit requirements as are set forth in a specially 



 

 
 

3 

executed agreement on file with the city; and (6) which executes a specially 

executed agreement. Except as otherwise indicated, this class of customer shall not 

be subject to the utility billing procedures set forth in section 86-47 or the rules and 

regulations set forth in sections 86-1 et seq.  

Utility means water, gas, sewer and/or any other utility service furnished by 

the city to consumers thereof.  

SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall take effect as provided by law.   

The above Ordinance was introduced in writing by Councilwoman 
Simkins seconded for adoption by Councilman Hill, and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins voted “AYE”, Councilman Hill voted 
“AYE”, Councilman Jackson voted “AYE”, Councilman Pickett voted 
“AYE”, Councilwoman Simkins voted “AYE”, Councilman Tadlock  

 
 

***** 

 Eddie Williams, City Attorney, presented an Ordinance to Amendment Section 86-46 of 
the Code of Ordinances to eliminate cross connection fees as separate charge, to establish a 
category for commercial accounts for sewer demand charges and to increase demand charges on 
all accounts in order to offset increased JCUA costs and provide for debt service on bond issue.  
 
 
 After Council discussion, Councilman Tadlock made a motion to table this matter until 
the January 5, 2016, meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilman Pickett and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. (Approved December 18, 2015) 
 
 

***** 
 

 The next item for consideration was the letter to Gulf South Pipeline Company exercising 
the City’s right of first refusal for gas transportation contract for 2016 – 2023, as presented by 
Eddie Williams, City Attorney. 
 
 

Councilman Tadlock made a motion to approve the letter to Gulf South Pipeline 
Company and authorize Washington Counsel to sign on behalf of the City as presented. The 
motion was seconded by Councilman Jackson and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins 
“AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock 
“AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. (Approved December 18, 2015) 



 

 
 

4 

 
 
(A copy of the related documents is filed in the minute file of this meeting and incorporated 
herein by reference.) 

***** 
 

 
  Councilman Hill made a motion to close the meeting to consider the need for an  
executive session.  The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Simkins and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 

***** 

 Councilman Hill made a motion to go into executive for the purpose of discussing 
potential litigation and personnel issues.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Tadlock and 
received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, 
Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”, after which the Mayor 
announced to the public and those in attendance that the Council had voted to go into executive 
session for the purposes stated herein.  The Council then began the executive session. 

***** 

 The Council informally agreed with the recommendation of the City Attorney to 
negotiate a settlement with PPM Consultants, and set an upper limit for settlement purposes. 

***** 

 The next item for consideration was the proposed settlement of a subrogation claim 
against the personal injury settlement of a former employee. The City’s claim arose as a result of 
medical expenses paid on behalf of the former employee due to injuries allegedly sustained by 
the employee in a “slip and fall” accident at a Mobile, AL, restaurant.   

 Councilman Tipton made a motion to authorize the settlement of the subrogation claim in 
the amount of $8,200.00 against the personal injury settlement of the former employee.  The 
motion was seconded by Councilman Jackson and received the following vote:  Mayor Blevins 
“AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock 
“AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”.(Approved December 18, 2015) 

  ***** 

 



 

 
 

5 

 Councilwoman Simkins made a motion to end executive session and return to open 
session.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Tadlock and received the following vote:  
Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett “AYE”, Simkins 
“AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 

 
***** 

 
 Jaci Turner, City Engineer, gave the Council an update of the top- ranked projects that 
were chosen. The purpose of this exercise was to give our local Legislative Delegation guidance 
for the procurement of funds on behalf of the City in the spring session of the Legislature. 
 
 
 
 Additional information is spread on the minutes as follow: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

6 

Total Score Project

20 Welcome Center / Tourism Center – identify and develop site and structure

20
City Hall Development – feasibility, site identification, site development, structure 
construction / development

20 Market Street reconstruction / revitalization

17
Ingalls Drainage improvements – open drainage canal through Ingalls property as 
a partnership effort, maintaining access for the private surrounding use

16

East Pascagoula River property acquisition – Fletchas property area, including 
acquisition, demolition, clean-up, and some amenities with a goal of private/public 
partnerships for development

16 Residential Redevelopment property banking effort
15 Yazoo Lake Channel Dredging – in addition to work being done by the County

15
Lowry Island Marina development – continue with Lowry Island development 
including a public marina on the harbor on the west side of the developed island

15
WWTP Relocation – phasing could consist of detailed feasibility work and 
preliminary design, possibly property acquisition moving to help the effort

15 Bridge Replacement program

14
Live Oak Recreation Center – potential combinations of arts, aquatic, youth 
centers as appropriate

14
TechTown Pascagoula – feasibility study, site development, scholarships, and 
operating expense subsidy to begin program

14
Underground Infrastructure Rehabilitation program – increasing effort from existing 
bond program

13 Quiet Zone improvements

13

Pascagoula Riverfront Acquisition – acquire property adjacent to existing public 
site to combine for better marketing opportunities and focus on best use of the 
land in the waterfront and historical districts

13 East Pascagoula Sports Complex
12 IG Levy Sports Complex

12
Re-visit drainage master plan to add large detention ponds to improve drainage – 
particularly east side of town

11
Spinnaker Point Development – parking and private/public partnership for 
development at the east end of Beach boulevard

11 Pascagoula Inner Harbor Rehabilitation – focus on bulkheads
11 Point Park continued development

11
Implement Waterfront / Beachfront plan elements, including additional parking 
and associated property acquisition, fishing pier(s), public walking pier(s), etc.

9
Lighthouse Park Expansion and Additions – acquire additional property to include 
items like a small museum, caretaker building, parking, or other amenities

9 Invest in a themed city museum (maritime, historical, cultural, naval, Indian?)
 



 

 
 

7 

***** 

 There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Councilman Hill 
made a motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Tipton and received the 
following vote:  Mayor Blevins “AYE”.  Councilmen Hill “AYE”, Jackson “AYE”, Pickett 
“AYE”, Simkins “AYE”, Tadlock “AYE”, and Tipton “AYE”. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Harry J. Blevins, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________  
Carol Groen, Chief Deputy City Clerk 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.









Agenda Number:  

January 5, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Change Order 2 for Citywide Sewer Evaluation and Rehabilitation project

Approve Change Order 2 with Suncoast Infrastructure Inc., resulting in a decrease in the
contract amount of $57,135.00 and an addition of 72 days. Authorize the City Manager to
execute documents. The full description of the proposed change is included in the attachment.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.







A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
/ D

em
ob

iliz
at

io
n

LS
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

1.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
1.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00
2

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tro

l
LS

1,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

1,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

3
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

Li
gh

t 
D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

4
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

LF
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
6.

00
1,

18
0.

00
$ 

   
  

23
6.

00
1,

18
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

5
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

77
9.

00
22

,2
32

.0
0

$ 
   

2,
77

9.
00

22
,2

32
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

6
Pr

ot
ru

di
ng

 T
ap

 R
em

ov
al

EA
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
1.

00
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

1.
00

11
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
0%

0.
00

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
/ D

em
ob

iliz
at

io
n

LS
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

1.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
1.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00
2

Er
os

io
n 

/ S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tro
l

LS
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

1.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
1.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00
3

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tro

l
LS

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

 
1.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

1.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

4
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
rv

ey
LS

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
5

Te
st

in
g

LS
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

6
Sa

w
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt 

Pa
ve

m
en

t (
Al

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
LF

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

0.
00

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
17

0.
00

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
0%

0.
00

7
Sa

w
cu

t C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t (

Al
l T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

LF
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
0.

00
1,

10
5.

00
$ 

   
  

17
0.

00
1,

10
5.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
8

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t R

em
ov

al
 (A

ll 
Th

ic
kn

es
se

s)
SY

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

45
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
45

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
00

9
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (A
ll 

Th
ic

kn
es

se
s)

SY
3.

25
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
48

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

48
.7

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

0%
0.

00
10

U
nd

er
cu

t a
nd

 H
au

l O
ff

C
Y

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

11
67

 S
to

ne
 P

ip
e 

Be
dd

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

l
TO

N
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
12

Li
m

es
to

ne
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
TO

N
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
13

Im
po

rt 
Fi

ll 
M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

14
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 6

'-8
' 

D
ep

th
LF

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

15
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 8

'-1
0'

 
D

ep
th

LF
51

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

16
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 
D

ep
th

LF
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

17
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
2'

-1
4'

 
D

ep
th

LF
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

0.
00

TO
TA

L 
B

ID
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 1

A:
34

,9
22

.0
0

34
,9

22
.0

0

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
A:

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 'A

'

To
ta

l
Ite

m
 #

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

U
ni

ts
U

ni
t P

ric
e

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 1

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 2

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 'A

'

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-1



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

18
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 2
4"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
4'

-1
6'

 
D

ep
th

LF
72

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

19
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
20

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-In
, 1

2"
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
21

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-In
, 2

4"
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

22
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(6

'-8
' D

ep
th

)
EA

3,
99

5.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

23
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(8

'-1
0'

 
D

ep
th

)
EA

4,
99

0.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

24
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(1

0'
-1

2'
 

D
ep

th
)

EA
5,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

25
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(1

2'
-1

4'
 

D
ep

th
)

EA
6,

99
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

26
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(1

4'
-1

6'
 

D
ep

th
)

EA
8,

21
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

27
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

28
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

29
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

30
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

31
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
le

an
ou

t
EA

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

32
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

33
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

34
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

2"
 S

ur
fa

ce
, 4

" B
la

ck
 

Ba
se

, 6
" C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
SY

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

.0
0

97
5.

00
$ 

   
   

  
15

.0
0

97
5.

00
$ 

   
   

  
0%

0.
00

35
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(P
ol

ye
st

er
 o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
31

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

36
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x7

.5
m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(1

0'
 to

 1
5'

 
de

ep
) (

Po
ly

es
te

r o
r V

in
yl

 E
st

er
 R

es
in

)
LF

37
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

37
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 2

4"
x9

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(1
5'

 to
 2

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

80
.0

0
5,

12
0.

00
$ 

   
  

80
.0

0
5,

12
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-
0.

00

To
ta

l

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 'A

' (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-2



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

38
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

97
0.

00
35

,8
90

.0
0

$ 
   

97
0.

00
35

,8
90

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

39
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x7

.5
m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(1

0'
 to

 1
5'

 
de

ep
) (

Vi
ny

l E
st

er
 R

es
in

 O
nl

y)
LF

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

99
5.

00
85

,7
85

.0
0

$ 
   

1,
99

5.
00

85
,7

85
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

40
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

41
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 (u
p 

to
 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
EA

1,
85

0.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

42
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 (u
p 

to
 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
EA

1,
92

5.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

43
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 1
2'

 le
ng

th
)

EA
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

44
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 1
2'

 le
ng

th
)

EA
2,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

45
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
2'

-1
4'

 D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 1
2'

 le
ng

th
)

EA
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

46
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
24

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
4'

-1
6'

 D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 1
2'

 le
ng

th
)

EA
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

47
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

48
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 
(b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
51

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

49
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 
(b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
55

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

50
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

57
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

51
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

52
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
2'

-1
4'

 D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

64
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

53
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
24

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
4'

-1
6'

 D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

72
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

54
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 M

an
ho

le
 R

in
g 

an
d 

C
ov

er
 

to
 M

at
ch

 G
ra

de
EA

65
0.

00
$ 

   
   

14
.0

0
9,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

14
.0

0
9,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

55
C

oa
t E

xi
st

in
g 

4'
 D

ia
m

et
er

 M
an

ho
le

VF
21

5.
00

$ 
   

   
17

5.
00

37
,6

25
.0

0
$ 

   
17

5.
00

37
,6

25
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

56
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 'A

' (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-3



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

57
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

58
Po

st
-T

el
ev

is
in

g 
of

 C
IP

P 
Li

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
oi

nt
 R

ep
ai

rs
LF

0.
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

04
5.

00
1,

52
2.

50
$ 

   
  

3,
04

5.
00

1,
52

2.
50

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

59
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 S
et

up
 - 

6"
 P

um
p

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
2.

00
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

3.
00

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
50

%
1,

50
0.

00
60

By
pa

ss
 P

um
pi

ng
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

- 6
" P

um
p

H
R

S
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
10

0.
00

11
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
10

.0
0

1,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-9

0%
(9

,9
00

.0
0)

61
6"

 B
yp

as
s 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 L
in

e
LF

3.
40

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
8,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

3,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-6

0%
(5

,1
00

.0
0)

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

Li
gh

t 
D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

2
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

LF
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
.0

0
12

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

24
.0

0
12

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

0%
0.

00

3
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

76
9.

00
38

,1
52

.0
0

$ 
   

4,
76

9.
00

38
,1

52
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

4
Pr

ot
ru

di
ng

 T
ap

 R
em

ov
al

EA
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
6.

00
66

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

6.
00

66
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
0%

0.
00

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
/ D

em
ob

iliz
at

io
n

LS
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

2
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tro
l

LS
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

3
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

Li
gh

t 
D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

02
8.

00
4,

11
2.

00
$ 

   
  

1,
02

8.
00

4,
11

2.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

4
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

LF
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
64

1.
00

13
,2

05
.0

0
$ 

   
2,

64
1.

00
13

,2
05

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

5
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

77
9.

00
30

,2
32

.0
0

$ 
   

3,
77

9.
00

30
,2

32
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

6
Pr

ot
ru

di
ng

 T
ap

 R
em

ov
al

EA
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2

TO
TA

L 
B

ID
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 1

B
:

28
2,

59
1.

25
26

9,
09

1.
25

(1
3,

50
0.

00
)

To
ta

l

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1A
: S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

AT
ER

AL
S 

'A
1'

 T
H

R
U

 'A
3'

TO
TA

L 
AL

TE
R

N
AT

E 
1A

:
38

,9
32

.0
0

38
,9

32
.0

0
0.

00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 2
A:

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
S 

'B
' T

H
R

U
 'E

'

TO
TA

L 
B

ID
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 2

A:
56

,0
49

.0
0

56
,0

49
.0

0
0.

00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 'A

' (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

To
ta

l

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-4



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
/ D

em
ob

iliz
at

io
n

LS
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

2
Er

os
io

n 
/ S

ed
im

en
t C

on
tro

l
LS

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
3

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tro

l
LS

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
4

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

LS
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

5
Te

st
in

g
LS

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
6

Sa
w

cu
t A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

ve
m

en
t (

Al
l T

hi
ck

ne
ss

es
)

LF
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

5,
65

0.
00

28
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
5,

65
0.

00
28

,2
50

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00
7

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t R

em
ov

al
 (A

ll 
Th

ic
kn

es
se

s)
SY

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

26
0.

00
6,

78
0.

00
$ 

   
  

2,
26

0.
00

6,
78

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

8
U

nd
er

cu
t a

nd
 H

au
l O

ff
C

Y
18

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
80

0.
00

50
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
3,

00
0.

00
54

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

7%
3,

60
0.

00
9

67
 S

to
ne

 P
ip

e 
Be

dd
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
l

TO
N

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
84

0.
00

42
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
84

0.
00

42
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

10
Li

m
es

to
ne

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

TO
N

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
12

2.
00

6,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
25

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-8

0%
(4

,8
50

.0
0)

11
Im

po
rt 

Fi
ll 

M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
26

0.
00

45
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
2,

50
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

11
%

4,
80

0.
00

12
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

38
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

13
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
2,

42
0.

00
96

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

2,
47

5.
00

99
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
2%

2,
20

0.
00

14
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 6

'-8
' 

D
ep

th
LF

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

15
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' 
D

ep
th

LF
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
41

0.
00

20
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
-

20
,5

00
.0

0

16
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' 
D

ep
th

LF
56

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

17
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
18

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-In
, 8

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
18

.0
0

8,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
18

.0
0

8,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

19
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2.
00

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

1,
00

0.
00

20
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

21
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(0

'-6
' D

ep
th

)
EA

3,
44

5.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

22
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(6

'-8
' D

ep
th

)
EA

3,
99

5.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

23
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 M
an

ho
le

 w
/ C

oa
tin

g 
(8

'-1
0'

 
D

ep
th

)
EA

4,
99

0.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

24
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

25
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
5.

00
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-1

00
%

(2
,0

00
.0

0)

26
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4.
00

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

2,
00

0.
00

27
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n(
fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 2
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
S 

'B
' T

H
R

U
 'E

'

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-5



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

28
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

29
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

26
.0

0
10

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

-
10

,4
00

.0
0

30
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n(
fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1.
00

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
-

50
0.

00

31
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

32
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
le

an
ou

ts
EA

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1.

00
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

-
50

0.
00

33
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

34
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

30
.0

0
96

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

-
96

0.
00

35
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

2"
 S

ur
fa

ce
, 4

" B
la

ck
 

Ba
se

, 6
" C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
SY

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
2,

26
0.

00
14

6,
90

0.
00

$ 
 

2,
26

0.
00

14
6,

90
0.

00
$ 

 
0%

0.
00

36
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 6

"x
4.

5m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 2

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
29

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

74
0.

00
21

,4
60

.0
0

$ 
   

74
0.

00
21

,4
60

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

37
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(P
ol

ye
st

er
 o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
31

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
71

5.
00

53
,1

65
.0

0
$ 

   
1,

71
5.

00
53

,1
65

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

38
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

0"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

5'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

70
0.

00
23

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

70
0.

00
23

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

39
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

40
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 6

"x
4.

5m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 2

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Vi

ny
l E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

41
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
49

0.
00

55
,1

30
.0

0
$ 

   
1,

49
0.

00
55

,1
30

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

42
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

0"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

5'
 

de
ep

) (
Vi

ny
l E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

29
0.

00
11

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

29
0.

00
11

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

43
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Vi

ny
l E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

44
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

45
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

45
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
47

5.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

46
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
4.

00
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

4.
00

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

47
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 2
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
S 

'B
' T

H
R

U
 'E

' (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-6



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

48
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

49
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

50
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

51
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

52
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

53
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

53
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

54
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 M

an
ho

le
 R

in
g 

an
d 

co
ve

r t
o 

M
at

ch
 G

ra
de

EA
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
36

.0
0

23
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
36

.0
0

23
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

55
C

oa
tin

g 
Ex

is
tin

g 
4'

 D
ia

m
et

er
 M

an
ho

le
VF

21
5.

00
$ 

   
   

24
0.

00
51

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

24
0.

00
51

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

56
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
30

.0
0

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
00

57
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

58
Po

st
-T

el
ev

is
in

g 
of

 C
IP

P 
Li

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
oi

nt
 R

ep
ai

rs
LF

0.
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

92
5.

00
2,

46
2.

50
$ 

   
  

5,
10

0.
00

2,
55

0.
00

$ 
   

  
4%

87
.5

0

59
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 S
et

up
 - 

6"
 P

um
p

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
8.

00
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

3.
00

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-6

3%
(7

,5
00

.0
0)

60
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
- 6

" P
um

p
H

R
S

11
0.

00
$ 

   
   

35
0.

00
38

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

25
.0

0
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-9
3%

(3
5,

75
0.

00
)

61
6"

 B
yp

as
s 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 L
in

e
LF

3.
40

$ 
   

   
   

 
7,

50
0.

00
25

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

50
0.

00
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-9
3%

(2
3,

80
0.

00
)

C
O

2-
1

Sa
w

cu
t C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t (
Al

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
LF

6.
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
00

16
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
-

16
,2

50
.0

0
C

O
2-

2
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (A
ll 

Th
ic

kn
es

se
s)

SY
3.

25
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0.

00
4,

87
5.

00
$ 

   
  

-
4,

87
5.

00

Ite
m

 #

TO
TA

L 
B

ID
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 2

B
:

76
8,

75
2.

50
76

2,
52

5.
00

(6
,2

27
.5

0)

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 2
B

: S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
S 

'B
' T

H
R

U
 'E

' (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

U
ni

ts
U

ni
t P

ric
e

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 1

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 2

To
ta

l

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-7



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

Li
gh

t 
D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

2
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

M
ed

iu
m

 D
ut

y 
C

le
an

in
g

LF
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
8.

00
89

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

17
8.

00
89

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

0%
0.

00

3
Se

w
er

 M
ai

n 
Pi

pe
 C

le
an

in
g 

an
d 

Te
le

vi
si

ng
 - 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

C
le

an
in

g
LF

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

89
4.

00
31

,1
52

.0
0

$ 
   

3,
89

4.
00

31
,1

52
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

4
Pr

ot
ru

di
ng

 T
ap

 R
em

ov
al

EA
11

0.
00

$ 
   

   
8.

00
88

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

8.
00

88
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
0%

0.
00

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

1
Sa

w
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt 

Pa
ve

m
en

t (
Al

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
LF

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0.

00
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1,
80

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

2
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (A
ll 

Th
ic

kn
es

se
s)

SY
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

70
0.

00
4,

55
0.

00
$ 

   
  

70
0.

00
4,

55
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
3

U
nd

er
cu

t a
nd

 H
au

l O
ff

C
Y

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
85

0.
00

15
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
85

0.
00

15
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

4
67

 S
to

ne
 P

ip
e 

Be
dd

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

l
TO

N
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

25
5.

00
12

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

25
5.

00
12

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00
5

Li
m

es
to

ne
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
TO

N
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

36
.0

0
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
  

36
.0

0
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
6

Im
po

rt 
Fi

ll 
M

at
er

ia
l

C
Y

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
68

5.
00

13
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
68

5.
00

13
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

7
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

38
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

71
5.

00
27

,1
70

.0
0

$ 
   

-
27

,1
70

.0
0

8
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
71

5.
00

28
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-1
00

%
(2

8,
60

0.
00

)

9
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 6

'-8
' 

D
ep

th
LF

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

10
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 8

'-1
0'

 
D

ep
th

LF
51

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

11
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 

D
ep

th
LF

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

12
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 
D

ep
th

LF
57

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

13
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
14

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-In
, 8

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
8.

00
3,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
  

8.
00

3,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

15
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

16
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2A
: S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AI
N

S 
'F

' T
H

R
U

 'J
'

TO
TA

L 
AL

TE
R

N
AT

E 
2A

:
32

,9
22

.0
0

32
,9

22
.0

0
0.

00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 1

 - 
N

EW
 IT

EM
S

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1B
:S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

AT
ER

AL
S 

'A
1'

 T
H

R
U

 'A
3'

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-8



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

17
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
10

.0
0

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
10

.0
0

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

18
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

19
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
37

5.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

20
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

21
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
0"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

22
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
le

an
ou

t
EA

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

23
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

24
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

25
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

2"
 S

ur
fa

ce
, 4

" B
la

ck
 

Ba
se

, 6
" C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
SY

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
70

0.
00

45
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
70

0.
00

45
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

26
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

45
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

27
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
2.

00
2,

95
0.

00
$ 

   
  

2.
00

2,
95

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

28
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

29
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 (u
p 

to
 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
EA

1,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

1.
00

1,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

  
1.

00
1,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

30
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 (u
p 

to
 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
EA

1,
92

5.
00

$ 
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

31
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 1
2'

 le
ng

th
)

EA
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

32
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

33
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

.0
0

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
-

40
0.

00

34
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

35
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 
(b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
51

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

36
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 D

ep
th

 
(b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
55

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 1

 - 
N

EW
 IT

EM
S 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-9



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

37
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
10

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 1
0'

-1
2'

 D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

57
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

38
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 M

an
ho

le
 R

in
g 

an
d 

C
ov

er
 

to
 M

at
ch

 G
ra

de
EA

65
0.

00
$ 

   
   

20
.0

0
13

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

20
.0

0
13

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

39
C

oa
t E

xi
st

in
g 

4'
 D

ia
m

et
er

 M
an

ho
le

VF
21

5.
00

$ 
   

   
14

0.
00

30
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
14

0.
00

30
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

40
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 6

"x
4.

5m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 2

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
29

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

23
5.

00
6,

81
5.

00
$ 

   
  

23
5.

00
6,

81
5.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

41
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(P
ol

ye
st

er
 o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
31

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
14

5.
00

35
,4

95
.0

0
$ 

   
1,

14
5.

00
35

,4
95

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

42
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

0"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

5'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
00

5.
00

33
,1

65
.0

0
$ 

   
1,

00
5.

00
33

,1
65

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

43
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
 O

nl
y)

LF
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

30
5.

00
11

,2
85

.0
0

$ 
   

30
5.

00
11

,2
85

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

44
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x7

.5
m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(1

0'
 to

 1
5'

 
de

ep
) (

Vi
ny

l E
st

er
 R

es
in

 O
nl

y)
LF

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

.0
0

1,
07

5.
00

$ 
   

  
25

.0
0

1,
07

5.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

45
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
00

46
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

47
Po

st
-T

el
ev

is
in

g 
of

 C
IP

P 
Li

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
oi

nt
 R

ep
ai

rs
LF

0.
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

40
5.

00
1,

20
2.

50
$ 

   
  

3,
10

0.
00

1,
55

0.
00

$ 
   

  
29

%
34

7.
50

48
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 S
et

up
 - 

6"
 P

um
p

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
3.

00
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-6

7%
(3

,0
00

.0
0)

49
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
- 6

" P
um

p
H

R
S

11
0.

00
$ 

   
   

12
5.

00
13

,7
50

.0
0

$ 
   

10
.0

0
1,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-9
2%

(1
2,

65
0.

00
)

50
6"

 B
yp

as
s 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 L
in

e
LF

3.
40

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
8,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

10
0.

00
34

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

-9
6%

(8
,1

60
.0

0)

1
Sa

w
cu

t A
sp

ha
lt 

Pa
ve

m
en

t (
Al

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
es

)
LF

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
92

5.
00

4,
62

5.
00

$ 
   

  
2,

02
5.

00
10

,1
25

.0
0

$ 
   

11
9%

5,
50

0.
00

2
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
em

ov
al

 (A
ll 

Th
ic

kn
es

se
s)

SY
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

36
0.

00
2,

34
0.

00
$ 

   
  

36
0.

00
2,

34
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00
3

U
nd

er
cu

t a
nd

 H
au

l O
ff

C
Y

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
44

0.
00

7,
92

0.
00

$ 
   

  
47

5.
00

8,
55

0.
00

$ 
   

  
8%

63
0.

00
4

67
 S

to
ne

 P
ip

e 
Be

dd
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
l

TO
N

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
13

5.
00

6,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

  
13

5.
00

6,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

5
Li

m
es

to
ne

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

TO
N

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
26

.0
0

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

  
26

.0
0

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

6
Im

po
rt 

Fi
ll 

M
at

er
ia

l
C

Y
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

35
5.

00
7,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

40
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

13
%

90
0.

00

7
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

38
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

8
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 0

'-6
' 

D
ep

th
LF

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
36

5.
00

14
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-1
00

%
(1

4,
60

0.
00

)

9
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n,
 6

'-8
' 

D
ep

th
LF

42
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

36
5.

00
15

,3
30

.0
0

$ 
   

-
15

,3
30

.0
0

10
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 

D
ep

th
LF

57
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

2B
: S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AI
N

S 
'F

' T
H

R
U

 'J
'

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 1

 - 
N

EW
 IT

EM
S 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-1

0



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

11
O

pe
n 

C
ut

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 8
'-1

0'
 

D
ep

th
LF

72
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

12
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n
EA

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00
13

M
an

ho
le

 T
ie

-In
, 8

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
4.

00
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
  

4.
00

1,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

14
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

15
M

an
ho

le
 T

ie
-In

, 1
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n

EA
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

16
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

17
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
5.

00
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

5.
00

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

18
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

19
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
8"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

20
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 6
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

21
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 8
" S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

22
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
2"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

23
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ye
 a

t 1
8"

 S
ew

er
 

M
ai

n 
(fo

r o
pe

n 
cu

t a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e)

EA
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

24
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
le

an
ou

ts
EA

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

25
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

26
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

in
es

 (f
or

 o
pe

n 
cu

t 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e)
LF

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

27
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

2"
 S

ur
fa

ce
, 4

" B
la

ck
 

Ba
se

, 6
" C

ru
sh

ed
 L

im
es

to
ne

)
SY

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
36

0.
00

23
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
36

0.
00

23
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

28
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 6

"x
4.

5m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 2

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
29

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

29
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 8

"x
6m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 2
0'

 d
ee

p)
 

(P
ol

ye
st

er
 o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
31

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

65
5.

00
20

,3
05

.0
0

$ 
   

65
5.

00
20

,3
05

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

30
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

0"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

5'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

31
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

2"
x6

m
m

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

0'
 

de
ep

) (
Po

ly
es

te
r o

r V
in

yl
 E

st
er

 R
es

in
)

LF
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

26
0.

00
9,

62
0.

00
$ 

   
  

26
0.

00
9,

62
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

32
C

IP
P 

Li
ni

ng
 1

8"
x7

.5
m

m
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
(u

p 
to

 1
0'

 
de

ep
) (

Po
ly

es
te

r o
r V

in
yl

 E
st

er
 R

es
in

)
LF

54
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

0.
00

13
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
25

0.
00

13
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
0%

0.
00

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2
To

ta
l

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 1

 - 
N

EW
 IT

EM
S 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-1

1



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
(R

ev
is

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
)

R
ev

 - 
0

D
iff

er
en

ce
 in

Q
ua

nt
ity

Ex
t. 

To
ta

l
Q

ua
nt

ity
Am

ou
nt

Q
ua

nt
iti

es

33
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

45
0.

00
$ 

   
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

34
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
47

5.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

35
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (u

p 
to

 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

EA
1,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
1.

00
1,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
  

1.
00

1,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

36
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
6"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 0
'-6

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
0.

00

37
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
8"

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 (b

ey
on

d 
12

' l
en

gt
h)

LF
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

.0
0

1,
05

0.
00

$ 
   

  
-

1,
05

0.
00

38
Po

in
t R

ep
ai

r, 
12

" S
ew

er
 M

ai
n,

 6
'-8

' D
ep

th
 

(b
ey

on
d 

12
' l

en
gt

h)
LF

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

25
.0

0
1,

37
5.

00
$ 

   
  

-
1,

37
5.

00

39
R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
 M

an
ho

le
 R

in
g 

an
d 

C
ov

er
 

to
 M

at
ch

 G
ra

de
EA

65
0.

00
$ 

   
   

10
.0

0
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

10
.0

0
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

0%
0.

00

40
C

oa
tin

g 
Ex

is
tin

g 
4'

 D
ia

m
et

er
 M

an
ho

le
VF

21
5.

00
$ 

   
   

70
.0

0
15

,0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

70
.0

0
15

,0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

0%
0.

00

41
4"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
30

.0
0

30
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
00

42
6"

 S
an

ita
ry

 S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ec
on

ne
ct

io
n 

(fo
r 

C
IP

P)
EA

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

0.
00

43
Po

st
 T

el
ev

is
in

g 
of

 C
IP

P 
Li

ni
ng

 a
nd

 P
oi

nt
 R

ep
ai

rs
 

LF
0.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
17

0.
00

58
5.

00
$ 

   
   

  
1,

17
0.

00
58

5.
00

$ 
   

   
  

0%
0.

00

44
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 S
et

up
 - 

6"
 P

um
p

EA
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
3.

00
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
  

3.
00

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
0%

0.
00

45
By

pa
ss

 P
um

pi
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
- 6

" P
um

p
H

R
S

11
0.

00
$ 

   
   

15
0.

00
16

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

25
.0

0
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
  

-8
3%

(1
3,

75
0.

00
)

46
6"

 B
yp

as
s 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 L
in

e
LF

3.
40

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0.

00
10

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

25
0.

00
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

-9
2%

(9
,3

50
.0

0)

TO
TA

L 
B

ID
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 1

A 
+ 

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 1
B

 +
 A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
1A

 +
 B

ID
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 2

A 
+ 

B
ID

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 2
B

 +
 A

LT
ER

N
AT

E 
2A

 +
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
R

D
ER

 N
O

. 1
:

1,
68

8,
55

6.
25

1,
63

1,
42

1.
25

(5
7,

13
5.

00
)

TO
TA

L 
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
R

D
ER

 N
O

. 1
:

47
4,

38
7.

50
43

6,
98

0.
00

(3
7,

40
7.

50
)

To
ta

l

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 1

 - 
N

EW
 IT

EM
S 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

Ite
m

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2

C
O

M
PT

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

. 
21

4-
02

7
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2
00

94
3-

02
-1

2



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
8.







     



Agenda Number:  

January 5, 2016

Mayor Blevins

Consider ONE COAST Resolution re: distribution of RESTORE funds

Consider adopting Resolution

cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.











     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.

cwarren
Typewritten Text


































	Agenda 1-15-16
	1. AIR - Resurrection Eagles Football 1.5.16-2
	2. AIR - Goula Cruise Plaque 1-5-16-2
	3. AIR - Jackson County Heart Walk 2016 - corrected-3
	4.1  AIR - Minutes 12-15 and 12-18, 2015-2
	4.2 Recessed Regular Council Meeting - 12-15-15
	4.3 Recessed Regular Council Meeting - 12-18-15
	5.1 AIR - MDES Surety Bond 2016
	5.2 SUI Wages
	6. AIR - Suncoast CO2 w attach
	7. AIR 1-5-16 - Advertising the Resources - Explosion of Excellence
	8.1  AIR - MOU DA
	9. AIR - ONE COAST Res. 1-5-16-2
	10. AIR 1-5-16 - Amend Section 86-46 - Utility Rates
	11. Claims Docket 010516



